



Binu G

Asst. Professor. (Department of Commerce)

My Contact

✉ binugprofessor@gmail.com

☎ 8281945458

📍 Munnar, India

Hard Skill

- Tally, ERP and Payroll Accounting Software.
- HTML, CSS, C++, C, Linux web Scripting
- MS office, Google Docs,
- Business valuation, Financial Accounting
- AISCHE, and System coordination

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

M.Com (Finance and Taxation),

University of Kerala.
08/2018-05/2020

B.Com (Computer Application)

University of Kerala
08/2015-05/2018

National Eligibility Test (NET)

University Grants Commission
Course: Commerce

Senior Secondary & Secondary Education

Carmelagiri CMI Public School, Munnar

CBSE

05/2015

P.hD (Commerce)

Topic: Green Accounting
Bharathiar University
Ongoing

About Me

Dedicated and detail-oriented Assistant Professor with 02 years of experience. An opportunity to work in a vibrant and exciting environment that honors my skills and also to secure a position in this ever expanding field by virtue of my sincerity and dedication.

Professional Experience

RD National College of Arts & Science, Erode

August 2021 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Analyze current and past financial data
- Look at recent financial performance and identify trends
- Subject Expert in handling Corporate Accounting, Advanced Accounting and Law papers.
- Active in Publication with Peer-reviewed and UGC Care articles.
- typing expert with more than 40 WPM.

National Adventure Foundation (NAF)

2015 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Out-Bound instructor and Trainer of adventure activities
- Motivational, and teambuilding game expert.

Achievements

Certified and Qualified For Assistant Professor by National Testing Agency(UGC NET). (12/2019)

Certified in Problem Solving Assessment Conducted by CBSE.

Certified in Sports National Level in Shuttle Badminton and District level in Football.

Certified in Disaster Management and Life Saving Courses by Government of Kerala. (KSYWB)

Certified in Scuba Diving by Government of Kerala (KSYWB)

Certified in Diploma level in Tourism Management by University of Kerala.

Organized as Head Leader of Walk With Scholar, Special initiative of Kerala Government.

Certified National Adventure Foundation Instructor of TN & Puducherry.

Languages Known

- **English**
(Native or Bilingual Proficiency)
- **Tamil**
(Native or Bilingual Proficiency)
- **Malayalam**
(Native or Bilingual Proficiency)
- **Hindi**
(Limited Working Proficiency)

Publications

Management Accounting

Book Publication

Charulatha Publications
ISBN- 978-93-5577-475-0

An Empirical Study on Customer Opinion on the Service Quality Dimension in nationalized Banks

UGC Group-1 Journal

Humanities and Social Science Studies
ISSN-2319-289X

An Empirical study on the Customer Satisfaction level towards Housing Finance Banks in India

UGC Group-1 Journal

Rabindra Bharati University Journal Of Economics
ISSN- 0975-802X

Mind Matters: Exploring the Influence of Mental Accounting on Investor Behavior

An International Open Access Peer-Reviewed Refereed Journal

International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR)| IJRAR.ORG
E-ISSN:2348-1269, P-ISSN:2349-5138

Green Accounting Practices in Indian Companies: A Way to Sustainable Development the Impact of Mental Accounting on the Behavior of Investors; A Systematic Approach

UGC Group-1 Journal

Rabindra Bharati University Journal Of Economics
ISSN- 0975-802X

Seminars & Conference

I **G. BINU** hereby declare that the particulars of information stated above are true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:

Date:

Personal Projects

A Study on the Problems faced by TEA Plantation Employees in relation to Munnar & A study on employee welfare measures with special reference to Tea Plantation Workers in Munnar.

- Employee plays a major role in the formation of the economy. Compensation has a great influence on the employees. Compensation management is a different task, because the compensation strategy of the company must be effective and efficient. The employees need to be compensated for the service which they render to an organization.

Expertise

- Financial Accounting
- Management Accounting
- Corporate Accounting
- Commercial law & Company law
- Business Corporations
- Out-bound Trainer
- Kayaking
- Scuba diving
- Mountaineering
- public speaking

Seminars & Conference

- GST implementation in tourism, National Level Seminar organized by Christ College.(Paper Presented)
- Impact of Digital marketing in India, International level Conference organized by RD National College of Arts & Science, Erode(Organizing Member)

Personal Profile

Fathers Name : P Ganesan

Date of Birth : 28-03-1996

Permanent Address : Kovilkadavu, Michealgiri(PO), Ceruvadu colony, marayoor Idukki Kerala 685620

Hobbies and Interest : Sports, Roaming, Adventure and Teaching